BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA

OFFICE OF PURCHASING
213 PALAFOX PLACE, 2" Floor
P.O. BOX 1591

PENSACOLA, FL 325911591

TELEPHONE (850)595-4980
Paul R. Nobles {(SUNCOM} 695-4980
Purchasing Manager TELEFAX (850)595-4805

https:‘myescambia.com/our-services/purchasing

July 11, 2017
To: All Known Prospective Bidders
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1:
Re: PD 16-17.074 Refuse and Recycling Services for Escambia County Facilities
All:
We recently sent you an Invitation to Bid on the above mentioned specification.
This Addendum #1 provides for questions and answers as follows:
1. POD Form restrictions are not allowing proper selections regarding the One-Time Delivery Fee.
The POD portion of the Bid Form has been reformatted and attached to this addendum and the “Yes/No”

selection options for the One-Time Delivery Fee are no longer restricted on the form. With this in mind, we
ask that each bidder be sure to clearly mark the appropriate selection on the POD portion of the Bid Form.

This Addendum Number 1 is furnished to all known prospective bidders. Please sign and return one copy of this Addendum,
with original signature, with your bid as an acknowledgement of your having received same. You may photo copy this form
for your records,

effrey Loving
Purchasing Specialist

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Addendum:
SIGNED:

COMPANY:

ENC.

JDL



EMERGENCY DELIVERIES TO P.O.D. LOCATIONS

POD Site #1 2-Yard b Each
Ernest Ward Middle School 4-Yard b Each
7650 Highway 97 North 6-Yard b Each
Walnut Hill, FL 32568 8-Yard 3 Each
20-Yard Roll-Off Container b Each
30-Yard Roll-Off Container 3 Each

One-Time Delivery Fee? Yes ___ No b
POD Site #2 Carver- 2-Yard b Each
Century School 440 E. 4-Yard b Each
Hecker Road Century, 6-Yard b Each
FL 32535 8-Yard $ Each
20-Yard Roll-Off Container b Each
30-Yard Roll-Off Container 3 Each

One-Time Delivery Fee? Yes _ No ___ b
POD Site #3 2-Yard b Each
Molino Park Elementary School 4-Yard b Each
899 Highway 97 North Molino, 6-Yard b Each
FL 32577 8-Yard $ Each
20-Yard Roll-Off Container b Each
30-Yard Roll-Off Container 3 Each

One-Time Delivery Fee? Yes ___No ____ b
POD Site #4 2-Yard b Each
Tate High School 1771 4-Yard b Each
Tate School Road 6-Yard b Each
Gonzalez, FL 32533 8-Yard $ Each
20-Yard Roll-Off Container b Each
30-Yard Roll-Off Container 3 Each

One-Time Delivery Fee? Yes ___ No b
POD Site #5 2-Yard b Each
Central Office Complex 4-Yard b Each
3363 West Park Place 6-Yard b Each
Pensacola, FL 32505 8-Yard 3 Each
20-Yard Roll-Off Container b Each
30-Yard Roll-Off Container 3 Each

One-Time Delivery Fee? Yes . No b
POD Site #6 2-Yard b Each
Forest Oaks Plaza 4-Yard b Each
5007 North Davis Highway 6-Yard b Each
Pensacola, FL 32503 8-Yard 3 Each
20-Yard Roll-Off Container b Each
30-Yard Roll-Off Container 3 Each

One-Time Delivery Fee? Yes ___ No b



POD Site #7

Old K-Mart Shopping Center
4211 Mobile Highway
Pensacola, FL 32506

One-Time Delivery Fee?

POD Site #8

Jim Bailey Middle School
4110 Bauer Road
Pensacola, FL 32507

One-Time Delivery Fee?

POD Site #9

Old Food World

7859 Pine Forest Road
Pensacola, FL 32526

One-Time Delivery Fee?

POD Site #10
Southgate Plaza

400 N. Navy Boulevard
Pensacola, FL 32507

One-Time Delivery Fee?

POD Site #11 — Governmental POD

City of Pensacola Public Works Complex

2757 North Palafox Street (Leonard St. Entrance)
Pensacola, FL 32501

One-Time Delivery Fee?

POD Site #12 — CSA
Pensacola Bay Center
201 East Gregory Street
Pensacola, FL 32501

One-Time Delivery Fee?

2-Yard
4-Yard
6-Yard
8-Yard
20-Yard Roll-Off Container
30-Yard Roll-Off Container

Yes ____ No —

2-Yard
4-Yard
6-Yard
8-Yard
20-Yard Roll-Off Container
30-Yard Roll-Off Container

Yes ___ No —

2-Yard
4-Yard
6-Yard
8-Yard
20-Yard Roll-Off Container
30-Yard Roll-Off Container

Yes ___ No —

2-Yard
4-Yard
6-Yard
8-Yard
20-Yard Roll-Off Container
30-Yard Roll-Off Container

Yes ___ No —

2-Yard
4-Yard
6-Yard
8-Yard
20-Yard Roll-Off Container
30-Yard Roll-Off Container

Yes ___ No —

2-Yard
4-Yard
6-Yard
8-Yard
20-Yard Roll-Off Container
30-Yard Roll-Off Container

Yes ____ No —
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POD Site #13 — Volunteer Reception Center

Hillcrest Baptist Church
800 East Nine Mile Road
Pensacola, FL 32514

One-Time Delivery Fee?

2-Yard
4-Yard
6-Yard
8-Yard
20-Yard Roll-Off Container
30-Yard Roll-Off Container

Yes ____ No —
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